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HUSCHBLACKWELL

Chris Reeder 111 Congress Avenue
Partner Suite 1400
Austin, TX 78701

Direct: 512.479.1154

Fax: 512.479.1101

chris.reeder@huschblackwell.com

June 21, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Filing Clerk

Public Utility Commission of Texas

1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 8-100
P.O. Box 13326

Austin, Texas 78701

Re:  PUC Project No. 14406: West Texas Solar Project Il LLC, Exempt Wholesale
Generator Status - FERC Docket No. EG22-148-000

Dear Sir or Madam:

On June 17, 2022, West Texas Solar Project IT LLC filed a Notice of Self-Certificate of
Exempt Wholesale Generator Status, to be submitted simultaneously with the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission (FERC).

Subsequently, the FERC on June 17, 2022 notified West Texas Solar Project II LLC that
it had accepted for filing the electronic submission of the Notice of Self-Certification of Exempt
Wholesale Generator Status. A copy of this notice is also attached (Attachment A). This is
submitted in Project No. 14406 to supplement West Texas Solar Project II’s June 17 filing.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning same.

Sincerely,

ol

Chris Reeder
Attorney

Enclosures

HB: 4893-5861-7125.1
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ATTACHMENT A

From: eFiling@ferc.gov

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Polito, Christopher J.; efilingacceptance@ferc.gov
Subject: FERC Acceptance for Filing in EG22-148-000

Acceptance for Filing

The FERC Office of the Secretary has accepted the following electronic submission for filing (Acceptance for
filing does not constitute approval of any application or self-certifying notice):

-Accession No.: 202206175075

-Docket(s) No.: EG22-148-000

-Filed By: West Texas Solar Project Il LLC

-Signed By: Christopher Polito

-Filing Type: Exempt Wholesale Generator Request

-Filing Desc: Notice of Self-Certification of Exempt Wholesale Generator Status of West Texas Solar Project Il
LLC under EG22-148.

-Submission Date/Time: 6/17/2022 12:11:57 PM

-Filed Date: 6/17/2022 12:11:57 PM

Your submission is now part of the record for the above Docket(s) and available in FERC's eLibrary system at:
https://urldefense.com/v3/ __https://elibrary.ferc.gov/eLibrary/docinfo?accession _num=20220617-

5075 NOmMhOIfYXnAl02WGNERSDxHJAdPh|iYGKk5SmTDNBRQhZ3yVCH10WzK7gNh4ci8KGQaOaE1xU gZf
GpbZm7jaDn dqg79E$

If you would like to receive e-mail notification when additional documents are added to the above docket(s),
you can eSubscribe by docket at:

https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx __ :11OmhOIfY XnA!I02WGNER9DxHJ
AdPhijiY GK5mTDN6BRQhZ3yVCH10WzK7gNh4ci8KGQaOaE1xU gZfGpbZm7jgDn05Re040%

Thank you again for using the FERC Electronic Filing System. If you need to contact us for any reason:

E-Mail: ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov mailto:ferconlinesupport@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address)
Voice Mail: 866-208-3676.
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